
Questions Answers

1 How many people would need access to view the information at any given time? 40
2 How many scanning stations and locations would be needed? Each person will have portable scanners.  45
3 How many pages of information would be scanned daily? This could vary

4 How you were going to house the scanned data, either "in house" or in an 
"outside repository" ? In house, our server.

5 Can the indexing be completed by one of the automatic functions of our software 
or would it need to be manually keyed? Manually keyed. 

6 Can our software pull the information from its source eleminating the need to 
scan all documents?

Not at this time.  With the development of 
electronic health records this may become a 
need. 

7 HIPAA and Security requirements? Yes

8 Is the Imaging System Cost Proposal (on page 5 of the original RFQ) now null 
and void due to the addendum?

No.  The Cost Proposal that is on Page 5 of the 
RFQ is to be used.  Addendum #1 has been 
revised to delete the Cost Proposal that was 
attached.

9 Is there missing documentation on the breakdown of the 2 installations 
(Medicaid/PeachCare for Kids /State Health Benefit Plan)? 

No.  The information that this pertained to was 
an error.  Please refer to the revised Addendum 
#1.

10 How are the 46 laptops the software is to be installed on broken up by the two 
divisions? 

Does not apply with the Revised Addendum 
#1. 

11 Will all 46 users require viewing and scanning capability? Yes.

12 How many of the 46 could be using the system simultaneously (our software is 
based on concurrent users)?  

It could be as few as one, or as many as all 46.  
It just depends on who is working in the 
system at the time.

13 The chart below (from Addendum 1) refers to a page 22.  
Please disregard.  This was an error and 
Addendum #1 has been revised.

14 Am I missing some documentation if I have RQ Number 0704 (5 pages) and 
Addendum Number 1 (6 pages)

No.  This was an error and Addendum #1 has 
been revised.
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15 Can you provide an estimated award value at this time? No we cannot.  Offerors should tell us what 
their cost is based on the services requested. 

16 Who will be the program manager during execution of the contract? A member of the Program Integrity Team. 
17 What contractor currently provides the Magnum system? Paisley Consulting

20 What type of contract will this be? (i.e. firm-fixed, cost-plus-fee, time and 
materials?) Fixed Price.

21 What is the database of choice and do you currently have licensing for it?
The case management software was built on 
Lotus.  DCH will be purchasing the client and 
server licenses.

22 Will integration with existing applications or databases be required? Yes.
23 Is there currently an existing patient database? Yes.
24 What operating system do your servers run? Windows 2003 Enterprise Server
25 What operating system do your workstations run? Windows XP 2000

26 Do you have adequate storage for the images?  If not is the vendor expected to 
provide hardware or will the state purchase recommended hardware? Yes.

27 Will the vendor be required to provide any hardware? No.
28 What is the estimated number of documents to be stored? Undetermined.


